
CRT QUESTION ANSWER % OBRI

1
Q1  A5 is fouled and is awarded 2 free throws. After the first, the officials discover that B4 is bleeding. B4 
is replaced by B7. Team A is entitled to substitute only 1 player.

TRUE 72 5-9

2
Q2 A2 attempts a shot for a field goal with 20 seconds on the shot clock. The ball touches the ring, 
rebounds and A1 gains control of the ball in Team A backcourt.  The shot clock shall show 14 seconds as 
soon as A1 gains control of the ball.

TRUE 72 29-35(B)

3
Q3 A3 passes the ball from the 3 point area. When the ball is above the ring, B1 reaches through the 
basket from below and touches the ball. This is an interference violation and 2 points shall be awarded to 
Team A.

FALSE 53 31-4

4

Q4 A3 attempts a successful shot for a 3-points field goal and approximately at the same time, the game 
clock signal sounds for the end of the quarter. The officials are not sure if A1 has touched the boundary 
line on his shot. The IRS can be reviewed to decide if the out-of-bounds violation occurred and, in such a 
case, how much time shall be shown on the game clock.

TRUE 67 46-4

5
Q5 During a pass by A4 to A5, the ball touches B1 after which the ball touches the ring. Then, A1 gains 
control of the ball. The shot clock shall show 14 seconds as soon as the ball touches the ring.

FALSE 57 29-34

6
Q6 A1 releases the ball on a shot from the 2-point area. The ball on its upward flight is legally touched by 
B1 who has jumped from Team A 3-point area. The ball enters the basket. Team A shall be awarded 3 
points..

FALSE 69 16-3

7
Q7 A2 in the act of shooting is fouled simultaneously with the game clock signal for the end of the first 
quarter. A2 is awarded 2 free throws. The free throws shall be administered immediately before the 
interval starts..

TRUE 68 8-2

8
Q8 A1 is holding the ball, loses his balance and falls on the playing court. This is a travelling violation if he 
gains any unfair advantage.

FALSE 61 25-2

9
Q9 A1 receives a pass and he throws the ball against his own backboard. He catches the ball again before 
another player has touched the ball. Then he starts a dribble. This is a legal play.

TRUE 54 24-2

10
Q10 A4 dribbles the ball in his backcourt for 6 seconds when a double foul is called in the frontcourt. The 
game shall be resumed with a Team A throw-in in their frontcourt from the place nearest to where the 
double foul occurred.

TRUE 54 28-9(B)

11
Q11 After a Team B throw-in, A3 gains directly and immediately a new possession of the ball on the 
playing court in his frontcourt. Team A shall have 14 seconds on the shot clock.

FALSE 56 29-49(B)

12

Q12 In the first quarter, player head coach A1 is charged with a technical foul for faking a foul. In the 
fourth quarter, A2 is dribbling the ball when player head coach A1 is charged with a technical foul for his 
behaviour as head coach, recorded as ‘C’. Player head coach A1 shall be automatically disqualified. Any 
Team B player shall attempt 2 free throws, followed by a throw in from the throw-in line in their frontcourt 
and 14 seconds on the shot clock.

FALSE 56 36-34

13
Q13 Thrower-in A5 in his backcourt attempts a pass to A1. B1 jumps from his frontcourt, catches the ball 
while airborne and before he lands in his backcourt, he passes the ball to B3 in his backcourt. This is a 
Team B backcourt violation.

TRUE 45 30-6

14
Q14 A2 attempts a jump shot that begins from outside the semi-circle area. A2 charges into B1 who is in 
contact with the semi-circle area. Legal play. The no-charge semi-circle rule shall be applied.

TRUE 64 33-2

15

Q15 With 1:34 in the game clock and 19 seconds on the shot clock in the fourth quarter, A2 dribbles the 
ball in his backcourt when B2 taps the ball to go out-of-bounds. Team A is granted a time out. 
Immediately after, A3 is charged with a technical foul. At the end of the time-out, head coach A informs 
the crew chief that they want to resume the game in their front court. Any Team B player shall attempt 1 
free throw with no line-up. The game shall be resumed with a Team A throw-in from the throw-in line in 
their frontcourt and 19 seconds in the shot clock.

FALSE 50 17-46

16
Q16 During the interval of play before the game, A1 is charged with a technical foul. Before the start of 
the game, head coach designates B7 to attempt the free throw, but B7 is not 1 of the Team B starting 
players. The referee shall order that only 1 of the starting players is entitled to attempt the free throw.

TRUE 63 9-8

17
Q17 A5 in his backcourt passes the ball to A1, with both feet completely in his frontcourt. A1 touches the 
ball, which returns to A5 still in his backcourt. This is a Team A backcourt violation.

FALSE 35 30-14

18
Q18 A1 rebounds a ball and returns to the playing court. A1 is immediately closely guarded by B1. 
Without contacting B1, A1 excessively swings his elbows to intimidate B1. A1 may be charged with a 
technical foul without previous warning.

TRUE 66 36-22

19
Q19 A1 is awarded 2 free throws. Both free throws are successful. Before the ball becomes live after the 
last free throw, A3 and B3 are charged with a double foul. A3 and B3 penalties shall be cancelled. The 
game shall be resumed with a Team B throw-in from the free-throw line extended in their backcourt.

FALSE 48 42-16

20

Q20 With 1:34 in the game clock and 12 seconds on the shot clock in the fourth quarter, A2 dribbles the 
ball in his backcourt when B2 taps the ball to go out-of-bounds. Team A is granted a time out. 
Immediately after, A3 is charged with a technical foul. At the end of the time-out, head coach A informs 
the crew chief that they want to resume the game in their front court. Any Team B player shall attempt 1 
free throw with no line-up. The game shall be resumed with a Team A throw-in from the throw-in line in 
their frontcourt and 12 seconds in the shot clock.

TRUE 54 17-46
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